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MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer Chief Operating Reactors Branch #1

i FROM: Don Neighbors, Project Manager, Operating Reactors
Branch #1

j

| SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUKE POWER COMPANY
'

(OCONEENUCLEARSTATION)
|

! Date and Time: Tuesday, September 20,1977
10:30 A.M.

,

I Location: Phillips Building
i Room P-110

,

Purpose: To discuss the recent Oconee 1 Steam Generator
!

Inservice Inspection and resulting defective
i tubes. i

Participants: DUKE POWER COMPANY
(MikeTuckman,etal)

;

NRCi
(D. Neighbors. A. Schwencer, L. Shao, B. D. Liaw, j
M. Fairtile, R. Stuart, J. Reece. D. Eisenhut, '

J. Guibert, J. Strosnider)
,

! >

,

>.

Original signed by ;
,

Don Neighbors, Project Manager !
Operating Reactors Branch #1 i

I Division of Operating Reactors|
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E. G. Case
V. Stello
D. Eiscahut
l'. R. Galler
A. Scir..encer
D. Davis

,

G. Lear
R. Reid
L. Shao
11. Butler
B. Grires,

R. Da r. r
Prcject l'inager
Attorney, OELD
Ol&E (3)
05D (3)
B. Taull:enberry, I&E
D. Thorpson, If5
Licensin:; Assist.:nt
Receptionist, Bef.hesda
Princip:ll Sta ff Participants
R. F. Fraley, ACI'.5 (16)
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